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August 27, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Matt Mueller 
Siloam Stone, Inc. 
315 N. 7th St. 
Canon City, CO  81212 
 
Re: Bedrock Mine #1, Permit No. M-1997-086, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-03 
 
Dear Mr. Mueller: 
 
On August 27, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application 
submitted to the Division on August 25, 2020, addressing the following: 
 
 Increase disturbed area from 60 acres to 100 acres 
 
The terms of the Technical Revision No. 3 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-
1997-086. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1997-086 remain in full force and effect. 
 
As part of the approval process for TR-03 the Division evaluated the financial warranty and determined the 
bond amount, $108,619.00, calculated in Surety Increase No. 1 (issued on 8/21/2020), will be adequate once 
received by the Division. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Patrick Lennberg 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Jared Ebert, DRMS 
 
ec: Matt Mueller, Siloam Stone, Inc., siloam@siloamstone.com 
 Steve O’Brian, Environment Inc., Environment-inc@outdrs.net 
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